



POINT SYSTEM IS TURNED DOWN AT SPECIAL STUDENT MEETING; NEW CHARTER TO BE CONSIDERED

Action on Proposed Constitution Will Be Taken at Remaining Meetings of Year

ALBERT NOMINEES MADE

Annual Prize Will Go to Student Making Greatest Progress During School Year

The final rejection of the point system and a decision to consider revision of the constitution article by article, were the results of the special meeting of the student body Wednesday...

Point System Long Discussed

The point system, proposed to distribute college honors widely and to limit the number of school activities in which a student might engage...

Albert Prize Honor

The selection of the winner of the Albert Prize, Friday, is a matter which is of great interest and importance to every member of the student body...

Honor Committee to Be Named

In accordance with the honor system as adopted at the end of the first semester, President Ben Rickell will name the members of the honor system committee, Friday...

An amendment to Article 6 will be introduced by Willis Vinson, member of the 'W' club. The purpose of the amendment is to provide a uniform award for all athletic activities...

Teams pay down way. Teams come here with the understanding that they are to pay their own way, and that they will be proportionately reimbursed from the receipts after the expenses of the meet have been taken care of...

FUNDS RAISED TO SEND WASHINGTON CREW TO REGATTA

UNIVERSITY OF WASHINGTON, May 16. — That University of Washington's Pacific coast championship varsity crew will take part in the Poughkeepsie regatta on the Hudson river June 26...

In a letter to a Seattle paper, President Suzzallo thanked the people for the funds for the crew, and announced faculty permission for participation in the big regatta...

People Broadminded on Americanization States Professor After Tour

"I found people exceedingly broadminded on Americanization from the American's point of view," said Professor Panuzio yesterday in discussing his lecture tour of last week...

Professor Panuzio used Americanization from the immigrants viewpoint as the general subject for his addresses. In Seattle he received a cordial reception by the Chamber of Commerce...

Junior Week-end Proves to Be Financial Success

Financially, as well as every other way, the recent junior week-end was a splendid success. The junior play alone cleared \$225, and over 100 people, unable to secure seats, were turned away at the box office...

To Make Geology Trip

Students of geology are planning for their annual picnic Saturday, although expense in securing transportation may limit the number who attend...

The new auditorium being erected at Illinois Wesleyan University will bear the name of Blanton J. C. Hartzell of Cincinnati, a graduate of the university.

Proposed Constitution Up For A. S. B. Action

A NEW student body constitution, revised to meet existing faults in the old charter, was proposed at Wednesday's meeting for student body approval or rejection...

We, the students of Willamette University, in order to provide an organization for the control of all matters of general student concern, do hereby ordain and establish the following constitution and by-laws:

ARTICLE I. Name and Membership. Section 1. Name. The name of this organization shall be the Associated Student Body of Willamette University...

Section 2. Membership. All registered students in the departments of Willamette University shall be active members of the Associated Student Body upon payment of the student body fee...

ARTICLE II. Meetings. Section 1. Regular Meetings. The regular meetings of the Associated Student Body shall be held on the third Friday of each month during the college year...

Section 2. Special Meetings. Special meetings shall be held upon the call of the President on his own initiative, upon request of three members of the Executive Committee, or upon a petition of fifty members...

Section 3. Quorum. Fifty per cent of the members shall constitute a quorum.

ARTICLE III. Officers. Section 1. General Officers. The officers of this association shall be: President, Vice President, Secretary, and Treasurer...

Section 2. Duties of President. The President shall preside at all meetings of the association; shall be ex-officio chairman of the Executive Committee and Athletic Council...

Section 3. Duties of Vice President. The Vice President shall assume the duties of President in the absence of that officer.

Section 4. Duties of Secretary. The Secretary shall keep records of all the proceedings of this association, and at the close of the college year shall place the above mentioned records in the care of the Registrar of the University.

Section 5. Duties of Treasurer. The duties of the Treasurer shall be laid down in Article X of this constitution.

ARTICLE IV. ELECTIONS. Section 1. Officers Elected at Regular Election. The President, Vice President, Secretary, Treasurer, Editor of Collegian, who shall be an official wearer of the 'C', and the two student members of the Athletic Council shall be elected at the regular election to be held the fourth Friday in April.

Section 2. Nomination. Nominations for the officers named in section 1 shall be made by petition.

Section 3. Eligibility to Vote. The clerk shall keep an official poll-book compiled by the Treasurer as provided in Article X of this constitution and no one shall be permitted to vote whose name is not listed in this book.

Section 4. Counting Ballots. The ballots shall be counted by Executive Committee, or a special committee provided by the Executive Committee.

Section 5. Ballots. The ballot distributor shall give but one ballot to each voter, and ballots shall not be received from any other source.

Section 6. Eligibility to Vote. The clerk shall keep an official poll-book compiled by the Treasurer as provided in Article X of this constitution and no one shall be permitted to vote whose name is not listed in this book.

Section 7. Counting Ballots. The ballots shall be counted by Executive Committee, or a special committee provided by the Executive Committee.

Section 8. Ballots. The ballot distributor shall give but one ballot to each voter, and ballots shall not be received from any other source.

Section 9. Eligibility to Vote. The clerk shall keep an official poll-book compiled by the Treasurer as provided in Article X of this constitution and no one shall be permitted to vote whose name is not listed in this book.

Section 10. Counting Ballots. The ballots shall be counted by Executive Committee, or a special committee provided by the Executive Committee.

Section 11. Ballots. The ballot distributor shall give but one ballot to each voter, and ballots shall not be received from any other source.

Section 12. Eligibility to Vote. The clerk shall keep an official poll-book compiled by the Treasurer as provided in Article X of this constitution and no one shall be permitted to vote whose name is not listed in this book.

Section 13. Counting Ballots. The ballots shall be counted by Executive Committee, or a special committee provided by the Executive Committee.

Section 14. Ballots. The ballot distributor shall give but one ballot to each voter, and ballots shall not be received from any other source.

Section 15. Eligibility to Vote. The clerk shall keep an official poll-book compiled by the Treasurer as provided in Article X of this constitution and no one shall be permitted to vote whose name is not listed in this book.

Section 16. Counting Ballots. The ballots shall be counted by Executive Committee, or a special committee provided by the Executive Committee.

Section 17. Ballots. The ballot distributor shall give but one ballot to each voter, and ballots shall not be received from any other source.

Section 18. Eligibility to Vote. The clerk shall keep an official poll-book compiled by the Treasurer as provided in Article X of this constitution and no one shall be permitted to vote whose name is not listed in this book.

Section 19. Counting Ballots. The ballots shall be counted by Executive Committee, or a special committee provided by the Executive Committee.

Section 20. Ballots. The ballot distributor shall give but one ballot to each voter, and ballots shall not be received from any other source.

signed by twenty-five members. Said petition shall be filed with the Executive Committee before the Saturday preceding election, and may be amended in writing by the nominee. The names of all candidates must be printed on department bulletin boards and published in the Willamette Collegian three days before election...

Section 3. Rules for Election. The provisions of this section shall be effective in the election of the officers listed in section 1.

Section 4. Australian System. The Australian ballot system shall be used.

Section 5. The polls shall be open from 10 a. m. to 4 p. m., except that polls shall be open for the Law Department at such a time and such a place as shall be deemed expedient by the Executive Committee...

Section 6. Election Officers. There shall be at the polls at all times an inspector, one ballot distributor and one clerk.

Section 7. Ballots. The ballot distributor shall give but one ballot to each voter, and ballots shall not be received from any other source.

Section 8. Eligibility to Vote. The clerk shall keep an official poll-book compiled by the Treasurer as provided in Article X of this constitution and no one shall be permitted to vote whose name is not listed in this book.

Section 9. Counting Ballots. The ballots shall be counted by Executive Committee, or a special committee provided by the Executive Committee.

Section 10. Ballots. The ballot distributor shall give but one ballot to each voter, and ballots shall not be received from any other source.

Section 11. Eligibility to Vote. The clerk shall keep an official poll-book compiled by the Treasurer as provided in Article X of this constitution and no one shall be permitted to vote whose name is not listed in this book.

Section 12. Counting Ballots. The ballots shall be counted by Executive Committee, or a special committee provided by the Executive Committee.

Section 13. Ballots. The ballot distributor shall give but one ballot to each voter, and ballots shall not be received from any other source.

Section 14. Eligibility to Vote. The clerk shall keep an official poll-book compiled by the Treasurer as provided in Article X of this constitution and no one shall be permitted to vote whose name is not listed in this book.

Section 15. Counting Ballots. The ballots shall be counted by Executive Committee, or a special committee provided by the Executive Committee.

Section 16. Ballots. The ballot distributor shall give but one ballot to each voter, and ballots shall not be received from any other source.

Section 17. Eligibility to Vote. The clerk shall keep an official poll-book compiled by the Treasurer as provided in Article X of this constitution and no one shall be permitted to vote whose name is not listed in this book.

Section 18. Counting Ballots. The ballots shall be counted by Executive Committee, or a special committee provided by the Executive Committee.

Section 19. Ballots. The ballot distributor shall give but one ballot to each voter, and ballots shall not be received from any other source.

Section 20. Eligibility to Vote. The clerk shall keep an official poll-book compiled by the Treasurer as provided in Article X of this constitution and no one shall be permitted to vote whose name is not listed in this book.

Section 21. Counting Ballots. The ballots shall be counted by Executive Committee, or a special committee provided by the Executive Committee.

Section 22. Ballots. The ballot distributor shall give but one ballot to each voter, and ballots shall not be received from any other source.

Section 23. Eligibility to Vote. The clerk shall keep an official poll-book compiled by the Treasurer as provided in Article X of this constitution and no one shall be permitted to vote whose name is not listed in this book.

Section 24. Counting Ballots. The ballots shall be counted by Executive Committee, or a special committee provided by the Executive Committee.

Section 25. Ballots. The ballot distributor shall give but one ballot to each voter, and ballots shall not be received from any other source.

Section 26. Eligibility to Vote. The clerk shall keep an official poll-book compiled by the Treasurer as provided in Article X of this constitution and no one shall be permitted to vote whose name is not listed in this book.

Section 27. Counting Ballots. The ballots shall be counted by Executive Committee, or a special committee provided by the Executive Committee.

WILLAMETTE WINS TWO OF THREE CLASHES DURING WEEK; PACIFIC AND ALBANY BEARCAT VICTIMS

AVERAGE COST AT WESLEYAN SCHOOL IS \$580 ANNUALLY

Whether a college education should be classed as a luxury or a necessity may be judged from the following figures compiled by Donna Weirfohn of Central Wesleyan college from a questionnaire sent to the students:

Table with columns: Item, Boys, Girls. Rows: Board, lodging; Tuition; Books; Miscellaneous; Medical; Laundry; Clothing; Soap; Candles, etc.; Amusement. Total: \$572 (Boys), \$360 (Girls).

Linfield, Previously Beaten by Locals, Takes Game by 7 to 2 Count

BADGERS HEAVY HITTERS

Bearcats Rally in Seventh Inning Against Pacific, Score Three Runs and Win Game

Willamette closed another successful week in baseball by taking two out of the three games played, losing only to Linfield, a team which was defeated earlier in the season...

Many Seniors to Teach in Oregon Schools Next Year; Some to Go East

A number of the members of the senior class have decided on their work for the coming year; the majority of these seniors to teach in the high school and a few to continue their education at higher institutions of learning.

Bearcats Win in Ninth

The Bearcat rally for the entire game was Ashby and Ellis, though they swapped positions at the end of the fifth.

Seabeck to Be Topic for Association Meetings Throughout the Week

Seabeck, a beautiful summer resort on Puget Sound where the annual conference of the Y. M. and Y. W. C. A., are held, a place consecrated by the many Christian young people who have there caught the vision of greater usefulness and been inspired to a stronger, holier faith, a place also where practical, beneficial instruction is obtained from devout men who desire to give their best for the uplifting and strengthening of Christian young people and lastly a place of fun and lots of good times among wonderful new friends and beloved old ones...

Attendance at Chapel Desired

The number of student absences from chapel has brought the matter of faculty compulsion before the student body for a final decision. J. Fred McGrew, supervisor of the student committee on attendance, has formulated a final plea to those whose absence from chapel makes the action necessary.

Junior Play Will Be Re-enacted Tomorrow

Popular Demand Motive for Again Presenting Farce-Comedy, "It Pays to Advertise"

Joint Recital is Announced

Eugenia Myers and Everett Craven Give Concert Next Monday Evening

Miss Eugenia Myers pianist and Everett Craven baritone, assisted by Miss Kathleen La Raut, soprano, will give a recital next Monday night at 7:45 o'clock in the First M. E. church.

Classrooms Contain No Seniors; '22ers Away on Annual Flank Picnic

"Old Mother Hubbard, Went to the Cupboard," so said went the professor to the classrooms today, but not a senior was there.

Bar-W Banquet Planned for Next Friday Evening

A Bar-W banquet, in which all members of the athletic organization are invited, will be staged at the Fox Friday evening at 7 p. m.

Coach Bohler expects every man to do his duty by attending the track meet which Willamette will sponsor the last of next week. Though it is to be a non-conference meet, he fully believes that it will be worth attending, both for the hope of seeing Willametta come out victorious, and because there will be a large number of interesting events, in themselves worthy of note.

Big Track Meet Here Week From Friday Affair Annual if Successful This Year

Coach Bohler expects every man to do his duty by attending the track meet which Willamette will sponsor the last of next week. Though it is to be a non-conference meet, he fully believes that it will be worth attending, both for the hope of seeing Willametta come out victorious, and because there will be a large number of interesting events, in themselves worthy of note.

The schools which are expected to enter are: Reed college, Linfield college, Albany college, Pacific university, Chemawa Indian school, and Willamette university.

Teams Pay Own Way

Teams come here with the understanding that they are to pay their own way, and that they will be proportionately reimbursed from the receipts after the expenses of the meet have been taken care of.

Coach Bohler is very anxious that all the students get behind the school in this, because there is opportunity to make this an annual affair if the receipts are large enough to justify it. Willamette has been asked to be the host for the present meet, because she has the best track, but unless there is the proper support, next year will see a change.

Coach Bohler is very anxious that all the students get behind the school in this, because there is opportunity to make this an annual affair if the receipts are large enough to justify it. Willamette has been asked to be the host for the present meet, because she has the best track, but unless there is the proper support, next year will see a change.

Attendance at Chapel Desired

The number of student absences from chapel has brought the matter of faculty compulsion before the student body for a final decision. J. Fred McGrew, supervisor of the student committee on attendance, has formulated a final plea to those whose absence from chapel makes the action necessary.

Junior Tossers Win From Soph Nine Babes Drop 4-3 Contest To Seniors

The juniors and seniors emerged triumphant from the first round of the interscholastic series held the past week. The seniors had a very impressive appearance in their victory over the sophomores...

Seabeck to Be Topic for Association Meetings Throughout the Week

Seabeck, a beautiful summer resort on Puget Sound where the annual conference of the Y. M. and Y. W. C. A., are held, a place consecrated by the many Christian young people who have there caught the vision of greater usefulness and been inspired to a stronger, holier faith, a place also where practical, beneficial instruction is obtained from devout men who desire to give their best for the uplifting and strengthening of Christian young people and lastly a place of fun and lots of good times among wonderful new friends and beloved old ones...

Seabeck to Be Topic for Association Meetings Throughout the Week

Seabeck, a beautiful summer resort on Puget Sound where the annual conference of the Y. M. and Y. W. C. A., are held, a place consecrated by the many Christian young people who have there caught the vision of greater usefulness and been inspired to a stronger, holier faith, a place also where practical, beneficial instruction is obtained from devout men who desire to give their best for the uplifting and strengthening of Christian young people and lastly a place of fun and lots of good times among wonderful new friends and beloved old ones...

Seabeck to Be Topic for Association Meetings Throughout the Week

Seabeck, a beautiful summer resort on Puget Sound where the annual conference of the Y. M. and Y. W. C. A., are held, a place consecrated by the many Christian young people who have there caught the vision of greater usefulness and been inspired to a stronger, holier faith, a place also where practical, beneficial instruction is obtained from devout men who desire to give their best for the uplifting and strengthening of Christian young people and lastly a place of fun and lots of good times among wonderful new friends and beloved old ones...

Seabeck to Be Topic for Association Meetings Throughout the Week

Seabeck, a beautiful summer resort on Puget Sound where the annual conference of the Y. M. and Y. W. C. A., are held, a place consecrated by the many Christian young people who have there caught the vision of greater usefulness and been inspired to a stronger, holier faith, a place also where practical, beneficial instruction is obtained from devout men who desire to give their best for the uplifting and strengthening of Christian young people and lastly a place of fun and lots of good times among wonderful new friends and beloved old ones...

Attendance at Chapel Desired

The number of student absences from chapel has brought the matter of faculty compulsion before the student body for a final decision. J. Fred McGrew, supervisor of the student committee on attendance, has formulated a final plea to those whose absence from chapel makes the action necessary.

Attendance at Chapel Desired

The number of student absences from chapel has brought the matter of faculty compulsion before the student body for a final decision. J. Fred McGrew, supervisor of the student committee on attendance, has formulated a final plea to those whose absence from chapel makes the action necessary.

Attendance at Chapel Desired

The number of student absences from chapel has brought the matter of faculty compulsion before the student body for a final decision. J. Fred McGrew, supervisor of the student committee on attendance, has formulated a final plea to those whose absence from chapel makes the action necessary.

Attendance at Chapel Desired

The number of student absences from chapel has brought the matter of faculty compulsion before the student body for a final decision. J. Fred McGrew, supervisor of the student committee on attendance, has formulated a final plea to those whose absence from chapel makes the action necessary.

Attendance at Chapel Desired

The number of student absences from chapel has brought the matter of faculty compulsion before the student body for a final decision. J. Fred McGrew, supervisor of the student committee on attendance, has formulated a final plea to those whose absence from chapel makes the action necessary.

Attendance at Chapel Desired

The number of student absences from chapel has brought the matter of faculty compulsion before the student body for a final decision. J. Fred McGrew, supervisor of the student committee on attendance, has formulated a final plea to those whose absence from chapel makes the action necessary.

Attendance at Chapel Desired

The number of student absences from chapel has brought the matter of faculty compulsion before the student body for a final decision. J. Fred McGrew, supervisor of the student committee on attendance, has formulated a final plea to those whose absence from chapel makes the action necessary.

Attendance at Chapel Desired

The number of student absences from chapel has brought the matter of faculty compulsion before the student body for a final decision. J. Fred McGrew, supervisor of the student committee on attendance, has formulated a final plea to those whose absence from chapel makes the action necessary.

Attendance at Chapel Desired

The number of student absences from chapel has brought the matter of faculty compulsion before the student body for a final decision. J. Fred McGrew, supervisor of the student committee on attendance, has formulated a final plea to those whose absence from chapel makes the action necessary.

Attendance at Chapel Desired

The number of student absences from chapel has brought the matter of faculty compulsion before the student body for a final decision. J. Fred McGrew, supervisor of the student committee on attendance, has formulated a final plea to those whose absence from chapel makes the action necessary.

Attendance at Chapel Desired

The number of student absences from chapel has brought the matter of faculty compulsion before the student body for a final decision. J. Fred McGrew, supervisor of the student committee on attendance, has formulated a final plea to those whose absence from chapel makes the action necessary.

Attendance at Chapel Desired

The number of student absences from chapel has brought the matter of faculty compulsion before the student body for a final decision. J. Fred McGrew, supervisor of the student committee on attendance, has formulated a final plea to those whose absence from chapel makes the action necessary.

Attendance at Chapel Desired

The number of student absences from chapel has brought the matter of faculty compulsion before the student body for a final decision. J. Fred McGrew, supervisor of the student committee on attendance, has formulated a final plea to those whose absence from chapel makes the action necessary.

Attendance at Chapel Desired

The number of student absences from chapel has brought the matter of faculty compulsion before the student body for a final decision. J. Fred McGrew, supervisor of the student committee on attendance, has formulated a final plea to those whose absence from chapel makes the action necessary.

Attendance at Chapel Desired

The number of student absences from chapel has brought the matter of faculty compulsion before the student body for a final decision. J. Fred McGrew, supervisor of the student committee on attendance, has formulated a final plea to those whose absence from chapel makes the action necessary.

Willamette Collegian

Member Pacific Intercollegiate Press Association

Sheldon F. Sackett Managing Editor PHONE 1401



Harold Richards Editor-in-Chief PHONE 1504-R

OFFICIAL ORGAN OF THE ASSOCIATED STUDENT BODY OF WILLAMETTE UNIVERSITY

Entered at the Postoffice at Salem, Or., for transmission through the mails as Second Class matter

BY MAIL, ONE YEAR \$1.50

Advertising Rates Furnished on Application to the Manager

DEAN POLLOCK, AUDRED BUNCH, THESE WALKER, ELISE GILBERT, VERNIE BAIN

NEWS STAFF: LORLEI BLATCHFORD, LUCILLE JEFFREY, ROBERT LITTLE, PALOMA PROUTY, RUTH RICHARDS, MADEE KESTRO, HELEN HOOPER, DOBOTHY ELIIE, RUTH HILL, ROBERT NOTSON, M. E. HUNT, EVERETT LISLE

Assistant Manager: VERNE FERGUSON, Advertising Manager: GORDON KELSO, Circulation Manager: E. OUBRY HISEY, Mailing Clerk: ELLSWORTH ANSLAW

"The successful man of today is the man who in business knows the one thing he is doing better than any other man does. To do one thing supremely well takes a great man." -Edward Bok.

INFORM YOURSELF ON THE NEW CONSTITUTION

A CONSTITUTION revision committee, appointed to remedy obvious flaws in the Willamette student body constitution, has discovered with little difficulty that the aforementioned instrument is an old and sadly worn garment whose repair would be unwise if not futile.

The proposed charter contains many important changes which the student body must consider. Among these the most outstanding are a proposed athletic council, radical changes in student elections, a new system of collecting class dues, new provisions relative to The Collegian, and drastic revisions in the award system.

No student is proving himself 100 per cent a Willamette backer unless he or she is informed on the proposed changes. The Collegian is not prepared to give a blanket endorsement to the new constitution.

Thus to every student comes a privilege and a duty; the constitution is in your hands for acceptance or rejection or for helpful amendment. No one need excuse careful consideration on the grounds that it is impossible; the document is before you; the floor is yours to propose changes; here is a chance and a challenge for the student body to show it is alive on the biggest question ever brought before it.

Shall Willamette adopt a new constitution? An intelligent answer to that question is the unavoidable duty of each Willamette student. Don't shirk your answer.

The biggest music recital of the year is to be held next Monday; the quality is assuredly high; the pleasure from an evening thus spent unquestionable. Students should stand solidly behind such worth-while entertainments.

Spring fever comes in epidemic form to empty study halls and fill lawn hospitals. Some way or other beautiful weather and the closed classroom simply will not harmonize.

After baseball comes tennis. Whoever wins the cup it's a certainty it will be a hard strap.

PROGRAM GIVEN BY DEPARTMENT

Play, Readings and Piano Solos Feature Recital Directed by Prof. Harding

Last night in the chapel, a splendid recital was given by the members of the public speaking department. The program was well balanced, containing three piano selections besides several readings and a well worked out play.

- Piano solo, Arabesque... Leschetzky, Gladys Beakley. Selection... James Whitcomb Riley, Mary Jane Albert. (a) A Human Little God... Frothingham, Bertha Leichter. Piano solo "Thru Brake and Brlar"... Whelpley, Amy Kinney. Israel... Edgar Allen Poe, Elsie Hop Lee. Evening Della... Fannie Crosby, James Reed. Selection... Florence Mella. The Waiting Figure... H. W. Mabill, Rose Anderson. Uniform... Lucille Jeffry.

Piano solo, "Valse Arabesque..." Lack, Erma Boughey. Play "Unexpected Guests..." William Deane Howard. Scene laid in the Campbells' home. The cast of characters included: Mrs. Campbell... Ethelyn Yerex, Mr. Campbell... Glen Chandler, Mrs. Roberts... Mildred Stevens, Mr. Roberts... St. Neher, Dr. Lawton... Leland Chapin, Mrs. Beemus... Marguerite Bridgman, Mr. Beemus... Rawlin Chapin, Young Mr. Beemus... Gordon Ramstead, Mrs. Crshaw... Mrs. Derry, Mrs. Curwin... Josephine Dross, Mr. Curwin... Eliot Curry, Mrs. Belfort... Gladys Beakley, Mr. Belfort... Richard Briggs, Miss Reynolds... Adelia White, Butler... Clifford Taylor.

Generous Response Made to Local Tithe Week

The week following Easter was set aside in the Salem district of Methodist churches as tithe week for Willamette university. Generous response was evidenced, though the amount cannot yet be determined, as all tithes are not received. The Portland district was unable to recognize that week in a similar fashion, because of special meetings being held in the churches there and for this reason the week beginning May 21 will be known there as Willamette tithe week.

RACQUET SQUAD TWICE VICTORS

Bearcats Now Undisputed Champions of Oregon

O. A. C. IS BEATEN, 3-2

Albany Loses Tuesday; Team Leaves on Northern Trip

The varsity tennis squad packed another triumph in their triumphal march when they took O. A. C.'s treasure Saturday by a score of 3 to 2.

This victory gives Willamette the undisputed championship of the state of Oregon. Captain Moodie's victory over Captain Joy of O. A. C. was more decisive than the scores indicate—3-6, 6-3. Joy was hardly in the same class with Moodie.

The O. A. C. second man, Maberly, won from Doney without difficulty, 6-2, 6-4. In the third match Kincaid, D. A. C., defeated Huston, Willamette, by straight sets, 6-2, 6-2.

Doubles Exciting. In the doubles matches Willamette recovered and turned in victories. Moodie and Doney won from Joy and Maberly 8-6, 7-8, 6-1. All three sets were filled with spectacular playing.

Moodie and Huston, in the second match, won from Joy and Kincaid 8-6, 6-3. The varsity had little difficulty in the last set.

Moodie, Doney and Huston were hampered by the fact that the O. A. C. courts are dirt courts, which were very slow in comparison with the cement courts at home.

Albany Decisively Beaten. The last meet before the trip was played last night with Albany College, which resulted in an overwhelming victory for the Bearcats.

The last meet before the trip was played last night with Albany College, which resulted in an overwhelming victory for the Bearcats. In singles Moodie had no trouble in defeating Daniels of Albany, 6-0, 6-1. Doney did not permit his man to get a single game. Score, 6-0, 6-0. Huston, third man, did not get to play, as only two men were used.

In doubles, Albany picked up a bit, and with the Willamette duo losing off considerable, managed to hold the score to 6-2, 6-2 for Willamette's favor. This was the easiest meet Willamette has had so far.

Today the squad leaves on their northern trip, where they will meet W. S. C., Whitman and the Spokane Athletic club. Should the squad return victorious from this trip they would stand well for the northwest and perhaps the coast championship.

JUNIOR TOSSERS WIN

(Continued from page 1.)

trouble. Only once did the sophs offer to break up the dark laid plot of the junior leader. In the last of the seventh Edwards drew first on a mistake by Zeller, Towner followed him, and both romped in on a hit by Regale.

The second game between the seniors and freshmen Monday was a well played contest featured with consistent ball playing in all departments of the game by the members of both teams. Doney and Isham placed in the Babe Ruth class by slamming out one circuit clout a piece. (Better keep this dark as Judge Landis may take a hand in the matter, and bar them from baseball.) The seniors earned a victory by a 4 to 3 count.

Score Three in First. Three of the senior's markers came in the first inning before Isham got warmed up to his task.

Pollock, first man up, got a hit, stole second, and scored on McKittrick's lousy two-bagger. Dimick and Sackett made first on errors and scored by the same route. After the fatal first Isham had the seniors pretty well in hand except for Doney's homer in the third, when the clever tennis star walked up to the plate with the score deuced at three all and swinging with his eyes shut at one of Isham's fast slants Lawford it over the heads of the outfielders for a four-bagger.

McKittrick for the seniors found himself in hot water in the first period. He granted walks to Isham and Ashby and filled the sacks when he hit Baggot. A slow ball bounced off the natural chest protector of Nee sent that rotund frosh to first and forced in Isham for a score. Again in the second things looked bad for the ex-varsity first sacker. Jack Vinson walked, was out at second on Emmel's hit, but Emmel made first on the fielder's choice and legged it in on Isham's homer.



We asked for spring which we didn't get, but summer's cue has already—

One just naturally wants to do something else at chapel hour—but it's the center for common activities, and it ministers to the side of our nature which we are all too prone to neglect. Let's snap up and do what we know we should do.

Sure we'll ditch the campus, it'll put us in trim for the summer's work and after a tussel with the above we won't be so dead anxious for school to close. Every lover of Willamette has looked at our sun burned campus of summer and early fall with regret, and we are ready to do our part in making it possible to keep it alive.

Sometimes the Dr.'s fact is more like a tack.

The Mill Race is irresistible (if you don't believe me ask Don Cramer). If you didn't pull hard enough you went in; he pulled too hard and was put in to pay for it.

Bids for chaperones started upwards after Pres. Doney so highly recommended them in a recent chapel announcement.

The Senior March speaks up to tell us school is almost over—then we leave you, if the pros don't lay on too hard in those pesky finals. The gowns belong to the realm of university tradition—they add a touch of dignity hard to get otherwise. How fitting it would be if the faculty would, for once, be all gowned in the robes fitting their degrees, so they would add needed dignity to their part of the Academic procession which will lead to our sheep skins on commencement day.

Ask Roy Sleen concerning causal relations between pink shirts (on the clothes line) and late dinner engagements at Chestnut farm.

Miss Mary Elizabeth Hunt announces that she enjoyed her Saturday night dip on Friday P. M., of last week. certain senior girls attending her upon that occasion.

R. Barnes, our senior I. W. W., recently surprised some Kimball volleyball players by the amazing speed with which he deserted the game—not all of them saw E. P., over on State, but Ralph did.

Excuse me if I never dare say things about folks any more, seeing as it's this way, my managing editor says he wants to confer the new official Collegian reward on me sometime soon, besides having a little guessing contest concerning my identity. Course, it's necessary for lots of folks know I'm whom I ain't.

already—but in the next issue or two I guess we will kind of lay low. If too many really did know maybe my sheepskin would be off a goat's back. Your rather worried friend, THE SPHINX.

President Speaks to Business Men. An address on the subject of education was delivered by Dr. Doney to the Salem commercial club Tuesday. Recently Dr. Doney has spoken on this topic before several clubs in Portland, including the Progressive Business Men's League, the Rotary Club and the Chamber of Commerce.

Answer Named President. At the last regular meeting of the Alpha Psi Delta fraternity, the following officers were elected for the new term: President, Ellsworth Anslow, vice president, Fred Patton; secretary, Claire Geddes; manager, Orlo Gillet.

Clifford Berry and his mother, Mrs. E. C. Berry, of Spokane, were entertained at the Delta Phi house on Tuesday evening of last week.

Only a Few More Weeks. The vacation time. You should begin now, planning for those graduation photos. Parker-Shrode Studio.

For your graduation you will need a new suit of clothes, the latest pattern and made by a reliable tailor. Come in and see our line in blues and blacks. D. H. Mosher, 474 Court street.—Willamette's Tailor.

Lee Canfield, under the Oregon building has the best barbers in town.

White Pumps and Oxfords For Every Occasion at Popular Prices PARIS SHOE STORE

GRAY BELLE French Pastry

C. B. CLANCEY 'SAY IT WITH FLOWERS' 123 N. Liberty St. Salem, Oregon

THE NEWEST SHOWING OF SNAPPY CLOTHING, HATS AND FURNISHINGS AT REAL MODERATE PRICES

SEE OUR LATE ARRIVALS IN HATS, CAPS, SHIRTS and NECKWEAR

WATCH OUR WINDOWS

The MAN'S SHOP CLOTHIERS 416 State St. HATTERS WM. A. ZOSEL ELLIS E. COOLEY

WILLAMETTE WINS TWO

(Continued from page 1.)

Table with columns: Player, AB, R, H. Includes Pollock rf, Total, Linfield vs. Bearcats, Kratt 1b, Fielder lf, Miller lf, Rich rf, B. Larson ss, Soren c, Wilson cf, R. Larson p, Dilse 2b.

Table with columns: Player, AB, R, H. Includes Total, Willamette, Edwards 2b, Isham 3b, Ashby p-c, Ellis c-p, Shepard 1b, Robins lf, Pollock cf, Lozan ss, Gillet, Regels.

A new shipment, just in, of a full line of gloves, and the latest thing in leather belts. Come in and inspect them. F. E. Shafer, 170 South Commercial, Salem's leading Harness and Saddler.

Quality Clothes for the College Man Schei's Kuppenheimer and Frat Clothes—Crossett Shoes—Knox Hats—Eagle Shirts.

Portland Coat & Suit Co. SALEM'S GREATEST WOMEN'S APPAREL STORE (Old White Corner)

BANK BARBER A Try Once Means Come Again "Under the Chimes" U. S. Bank Basement

YALE HAND PHONE LAUNDRY Cleaning, Pressing and Repairing 104 South 12th Street

Tin and Gravel Roofing, General Jobbing in Tin and Galvanized Iron Work NELSON BROTHERS Plumbing Dealers in Warm Air Furnaces, Metal Skylights, Metal Cornices 355 Chemeketa St., Phone Main 1906 Salem, Oregon

PROFESSIONAL CARDS

Save Your Eyes MORRIS OPTICAL CO. Oregon's Largest Optical Institution 205 Bank of Commerce Building

Dr. W. L. Mercer OSTEOPATH Graduate American School of Osteopathy Kirksville, Mo. Salem, Oregon

Dr. F. L. Utter DENTIST 308-9 Salem Bank of Commerce Bldg. Salem, Oregon

Drs. Epley & Olinger DENTISTS Corner State and Liberty Salem, Oregon

Drs. Findley & Steeves EYE, EAR, NOSE AND THROAT Glasses Fitted and Furnished Rooms 206-311 Salem Bank of Commerce Bldg. SALEM, OREGON

The BEST PENS are found where the BEST BOOKS are SOLD we have both The BEST BOOKS and Waterman's Ideal Fountain Pen Commercial Book Store

Quality Clothes for the College Man Schei's Kuppenheimer and Frat Clothes—Crossett Shoes—Knox Hats—Eagle Shirts.

Portland Coat & Suit Co. SALEM'S GREATEST WOMEN'S APPAREL STORE (Old White Corner)

McGilchrist is back! Better Eats Royale Cafeteria McKillop & McGilchrist, Props.

Geo. C. Will SALEM'S MUSIC DEALER Pianos, Piano Studies, Sheet Music

Special Merchants Lunch 35c CHOP SUEY AND NOODLE Open 11 a. m. to 1. a. m. NOMKING CAFE UPSTAIRS N. COM'L STREET

Dr. B. F. Pound DENTIST Fifth Floor U. S. Nat'l Bank Building Salem, Oregon

Dr. Chalmer Lee George DENTIST 313-314 Masonic Temple Telephone 181 Salem, Ore.

Drs. Thompson and Downs Physicians and Surgeons 414 Bank of Com. Bldg. Phone 606

Dr. B. Blatchford DENTIST 404 Oregon Building Phone 1182 Derby Bldg.

Dr. C. H. Schenk Drugless Physician and Chiropractor Cor. Court and High Sts., Salem, Ore.

Because of popular demand the Junior Class of Willamette University will again present the modern farcical comedy It Pays To Advertise At the Grand Theatre, Tomorrow Evening, Thursday, May 18. Prices: Orchestra Dress Circle, \$1.00 Balcony. Special Reduction to Students—\$1.00 Seats for 75c. Seats on reserve at the Grand Theater Box Office Thursday after 10:00 A. M. Mail order reservations received by Francis Kinch, Manager, Willamette University.

WELLER BROS. GROCERS

Telephone 49 155 N. Com'l St.

Commercial Printing Co.

School and College Printing

Under the Chimes, U. S. Bank Bldg.

BERTELSON PRINTING CO.

"The Shop of Honest Service"

Y. M. C. A. Bldg. Phone 770

Capital City Laundry

QUALITY WORK AND SERVICE
Phone 165

BREWER DRUG CO.

MRS. M. E. BREWER, Prop.
Full line of Drugs, Patent Medicines and Toilet Articles, Stationery, White Ivory and Drug Sundries, Cigars, Candles and Gums, Weavever Rubber Goods. Prescriptions carefully compounded and double checked before leaving the store. Our motto: "To please you and welcome you." Free and prompt delivery.
PHONE 134. 405 Court St.

W. J. PORTER

Exclusive Wall Paper and Paint Store
PICTURE FRAMING
Phone M 435 455 Court Street

HARTMAN BROS. CO.

GIFTS THAT LAST
Fine Jewelry and Optical Work
SALEM, ORE.

Have you tried the new scalp treatment?

HARBACK

TERMINAL BARBER SHOP

Joe Maddison Larri Blaisdell

Pomeroy & Keene

Salem's Reliable
JEWELERS and OPTOMETRISTS
Manufacturers of Class Pins

PRICE SHOE CO.

Leaders in
FOOTWEAR
326 State St., next to Ladd & Bush

FOR FINE FURS

See
WEST FUR CO.
521 Court Street

When you think of
DRUGS
Red Cross Pharmacy
W. H. Prunk, Prop.
386 State St. Salem, Ore.

City Cleaning Works
One block from the Campus.
Cleaning, Dyeing, Repairing
Phone 703 1261 State St.

Insist on Getting Your Money's Worth

The Spa's home made ice creams are easily one-third richer in butterfat than any other ice cream served in Salem. The price of this Quality Product is the same as you pay for the ordinary commercial cream.



Society

Dr. and Mrs. Doney Are Hosts at Annual Senior Reception

Dr. and Mrs. Carl Gregg Doney were hosts for the members of the senior class at a formal reception given at their residence on State street, Friday evening. Filled with senior gaiety and reminiscence, the hours passed quickly under a hospitable roof. Mrs. Doney, assisted by Mrs. G. Ebsen, Mrs. Edwin H. Norene and Miss Eva Roberts, served a delicious menu consisting of brick ice cream, macarons, wafers, coffee and mints.

Delta Phi Are Guests of Beta Chi at Picnic Dinner

The Beta Chi sorority was hostess on Monday evening for the members of the Delta Phi sorority at a most pleasantly planned picnic dinner in the cool, woody camp ground park. Patron guests were: Mr. and Mrs. Fred Legge who in their automobile brought an abundance of good things for the camp table. Tuna fish and pimento cheese sandwiches, buttered buns, and pickles and olives were served with a delicious tangle dish. Lemonade was a constant source of refreshment. For dessert generous platefuls of loganberry sherbet with Mrs. Legge's angel-food cake was exceedingly satisfying. The affair with its lovely company of hostesses and enviable atmosphere of May-time and early twilight was one not soon to be forgotten.

Junior Girls Conduct Y. W. Meeting

The junior girls conducted the association meeting yesterday morning. Grace Brainard led the meeting on the subject "What Spring Means to a College Girl." Before the discussion a duet was sung by Sadie Pratt and Helen McInturf.

The meeting was conducted as an informal discussion by the junior girls upon the subjects—a time for renewing friendships for new resolutions, for taking stock and for making amends. After these talks, a number of selections of poetry about spring were read.

The meeting closed by the singing of the Willamette spring song.

Palladians Have Picnic on Saturday

The Palladian literary society went a picnicking in Bush's pasture on Saturday evening. Baseball was the principle diversion. The supper menu included weiners and buns, potato salad, cottage cheese, Saratoga chips, pickles, brick ice cream, and cookies. Mrs. W. E. Kirk and Miss Helen Hanna chaperoned.

"Let's Go a-Fishing," Say the Adelantes

"Let's Go a-Fishing," said the Adelante poster pointing to Friday's meetings, and Gladys Bartholomew led the way with a well presented paper on self-fishness. The next

Marinell Cosmetic Shop

We specialize on permanent wave, manufacturing, facial massaging, and scalp treatments.

MISS IRENE SCOTT

125 N. High Street
544 State St. Opposite Court House
French Dry, Steam and Chemical
SWISS DYE WORKS
Cleaning
Repairing and Ladies Tailoring
JACK HAYES
We Call and Deliver Phone 195

The Spa

Snappy Clothes

FOR YOUNG MEN

\$25.00

Use My Stairs--It Pays

ED. CHASTAIN'S UP-STAIRS MEN'S SHOP

122 N. Commercial St. -- Salem, Oregon

TO MY MOTHER
By Andrew W. Bunch
I.
You remember how I cried
To go sailing with the tide,
How I longed to leave the dun
And go drifting in the sun.
II.
Oh, now I've gone my Journey
And now, and now, I know
It's better to come back
Than it ever was to go.
III.
You remember how I broke
My heart to have a cloak,
Made of fire-fly flashes blue,
Sowed with filaments of dew
IV.
And now I have my raiment,
A cloak with silver seams;
O, mother, it will keep me
warm,
It is your loving dreams.

number, a piano solo, was l-fishness by Aileen Hoffman. The W. U. Sucker dealt with Laura Rugles was a clever bit of philosophized-over observation. In the lively debate, "Resolved that poor shrimp are more delectable than big fish," Neva Cooley and Erma Hardin upheld the affirmative, while Ruth Ross and Marjorie Edmunds argued persuasively for the "big fish." Substituting for "scabies" Sadie Pratt sang a vocal solo in her usual, captivating manner.

Chresto Picnic Is Held at Painter's Woods

The Chrestomatheans and the Chrestophilians enjoyed their mid-May picnic jointly in Painter's woods, north of town, on Saturday evening. A rural haunt was the setting for a number of out-door games. A "big" base ball game, in which the ladies participated, occupied the twilight part of the evening. The picnic menu consisted of buns, weiners, doughnuts, grape juice, pickles, oranges and chocolate candy. Campfire singing concluded the picnic. Professor and Mrs. G. Ebsen chaperoned.

Phils Have Picnic Jaunt on Saturday

The Philodossians and the Philadorians found the Pringle creek locality a delightful stopping place on Saturday evening for their annual picnic. The carefree crowd readily adapted themselves to the freedom of their woody environment with such games as "last couple out" and baseball. Buns, cookies, fruit salad, pickles, marshmallows for toasting and the other usual picnic treats made up the delicious out-door menu. The evening came to a happy conclusion with song and reading, Miss Ruth Hill giving a pleasing chosen selection. Professor and Mrs. Morton E. Peck chaperoned.

Fay Spaulding Entertains for Her Sister

Miss Mary Spaulding was guest of honor at a dinner party given by her sister, Miss Faye, on Thursday evening at Lausanne hall. The guests were: Lucia Card, Pauline Rickli, the guest of honor, Miss Mary Spaulding, Dwight Findley, Clair Geddes, Leon Jennison, Ben Rickli and the hostess, Miss Spaulding, her school having closed, has been a campus visitor during the past week.

Miss Hilda Crandall was hostess for Miss Florence Jenks at a birthday party, Wednesday evening at Lausanne hall. Those present were Miss Amanda Wagner, Miss Janie Farmer, Miss Junette Jones, Miss Dorothy Satchwell, Miss Florence Jenks and the hostess, Miss Crandall.

Miss Minna L. Harding, professor of the public speaking department, visited in Newberg on Friday where she was judge at an oratorical contest.

Misses Veda Howd and Sybil McKnight were hostesses on Friday at Lausanne Hall, entertaining at dinner. The guests were: Miss Helen Dark, Miss Gwendolene Reese, Mr. Summers, James Reed, Allen Forbes, and Charles Ellery.

Miss Florence Milla entertained at dinner on Thursday in honor of Miss Agnes Wadsworth. Those making up the guest group were: Miss Zella Mulkey, Carl Booth of O. A. C., Verne Ferguson and Orlo Gillet.
Miss Deane Hatton was a dinner guest at the home of her freshman sister Miss Beryl Marsters on Thursday evening.

Three girls were received into the membership of the Clonian Literary society at a unique and impressive pledge service on Wednesday afternoon. The girls are Ruby Davis, Mabel Marns and Nellie Fletcher.

Misses Helen McInturf, Sadie Pratt and Deane Hatton were Sunday dinner guests of Miss Nell Ficks of her home in south Salem.

CONSTITUTION IS UP FOR ACTION

New Charter Proposed to Remedy Old Constitution

INNOVATIONS ARE MANY

Full Text of New Draft, Save for By-Laws, Is Given

(Continued from page 1.)

Committee immediately after the closing of the polls, and the result of the election shall be posted on the various department bulletin boards.

Clause 7. Electioneering. No electioneering nor soliciting of votes shall be permitted within limits established around the polls by the inspector.

Clause 8. Majority. It shall require a majority vote to elect, and in case no candidate receives such majority the Executive Committee shall call a new election within one week; at this election only the names of the two candidates receiving the highest number of votes shall appear on the ballot.

Clause 9. Term of Office. The officers listed in section 1 shall assume the duties of their respective offices at the beginning of the college year following their election, and shall hold office for one year or until their successors shall be regularly elected and qualified.

Clause 10. Installation. Formal installation of these officers shall be held at the last regular meeting of each college year.

Clause 11. Special Elections. Special elections shall be held as follows:
Clause 1. At the first regular meeting of the association each year the following officers shall be chosen by regular ballot:
a. The four members at large of the Executive Committee;
b. The faculty member of the Executive Committee;
c. An inter-class rivalry chairman. It shall require a majority to elect.

Clause 2. At the regular meeting of the association in March nominations for May Queen shall be made by popular ballot from among the girls of the Senior Class. The three persons receiving the highest number of votes shall become candidates for this office. Election shall be held one week after nomination, and a plurality shall elect.

Clause 3. At any regular or special meeting of the association a special election may be called to fill any vacancy that may occur in any elective office.

Clause 4. Recall. A special election to recall any officer or officers of the association shall be called by the President of the A. S. B. at the petition of twenty-five percent (25%) of the members. It shall require a two-thirds (2-3) vote to effect the recall.

ARTICLE V. Vacancies.

All vacancies which may occur in elective offices shall be filled by regular popular ballot at a special election.

ARTICLE VI. Executive Committee.

Section 1. Membership. The Executive Committee shall consist of:
a. President of the A. S. B., who shall be presiding officer without vote except in case of tie.
b. Vice President of the A. S. B., Secretary of the A. S. B., who shall keep a complete record of the proceedings of the committee.
c. Treasurer of the A. S. B.
d. Athletic Director.
e. A member of the Faculty of the College of Liberal Arts.
f. Editor of Collegian.

Clause 1. Four members at large from the A. S. B.; one from each of the four classes.
Section 2. Meeting. Regular meetings of the Executive Committee shall be held once in each fortnight during the college year.

Clause 2. Special Meetings. Special meetings shall be held upon the call of the President or the request of three members of the committee.
Clause 3. Quorum. Five members besides the presiding officer shall constitute a quorum.
Section 3. Duties. The Executive Committee shall make the following appointments:
a. Football manager for the following year before May 15, to be approved by the Athletic Director.
b. Collegian Manager for the following year before May 15.
c. Basketball Manager, Baseball Manager, Track and Tennis Manager, before October 15, to be approved by the Athletic Director.
d. Forensic Manager before October 15, to be approved by the "Bar-W" club.
e. May Day Manager before March 1.

Clause 2. Enforce Constitution. The Executive Committee shall require all officers to comply with the provisions of this constitution and shall have full control over all student activities not otherwise delegated.
Clause 3. Prepare Budget and Require Bonds. The Executive Committee shall prepare a general budget for A. S. B. finances and shall require bonds of whatever denomination it may deem appropriate from all persons having student funds in trust.

Clause 4. Uniform System Bookkeeping. The Executive Committee shall establish a uniform system of bookkeeping throughout the departments of the association in so far as it is practicable, and all accounts and file the same as permanent records.
Clause 5. Awards. The Executive Committee shall procure awards and choose the dates for award day.
Clause 6. Tryout for Yell King and Song Queen. The Executive Committee shall arrange the tryout for Yell King and Song Queen.
Clause 7. Elections. The Executive Committee shall arrange all

elections as provided in Article IV of this constitution.

ARTICLE VII. Athletic Council.

Section 1. Membership. The Athletic Council shall consist of:
a. President of the A. S. B., who shall be presiding officer and shall vote only in case of a tie.
b. Two alumni members to be chosen by the Alumni Association.
c. The President of the University.

Clause 2. Two members at large from the A. S. B.
Section 2. Meetings. Clause 1. Regular Meetings. The Athletic Council shall hold four regular meetings during the year. The first, before October 15; the second, before the Northwest Intercollegiate Conference; the third, before the opening of spring sports; the fourth, immediately before the close of the college year.
Clause 2. Special Meetings. Special meetings may be called by the President of the A. S. B. upon the request of two members of the committee.

Clause 3. Quorum. A quorum shall consist of a majority of the members of the committee.
Section 3. Duties. Clause 1. Athletic Budget. The Athletic Council shall make a budget of the funds granted to athletics by the Executive Committee specifying the amount for each separate branch of athletics.
Clause 2. General Powers. The Athletic Council shall have power to determine the general athletic policy of the school, shall approve all schedules of games, and shall choose and instruct the representatives of the university to the Northwest Intercollegiate Conference.

ARTICLE VIII. Athletic Organization.

Section 1. Athletic Officers. The athletic officers of the Association shall be:
(a.) Athletic Director.
(b.) Football, basketball, baseball, track and tennis managers.
Section 2. Duties. Clause 1. Athletic Director. (a.) The Athletic Director shall be administrative head of athletics. (b.) He shall schedule games, arrange contracts, select equipment, and arrange for officials for all games. (c.) He shall approve in writing all expenditures of athletic funds in excess of twenty-five (\$25) dollars.
Clause 2. Athletic managers: (a.) Athletic managers shall care for the equipment of their various departments. (b.) They shall see that all things are in readiness for games and contests. (c.) They shall procure means of transportation and accommodation for teams on trips. (d.) They shall advertise games, select gate keepers, ticket sellers, etc., and arrange other details that may arise in this connection. (e.) They shall have in charge the funds granted to their departments by the Athletic Council budget and such other funds as may accrue from gate receipts, contracts, etc. (f.) They shall pay all bills arising from their departments and be ready upon three (3) days notice to render a report to the Executive Committee or Athletic Council. (g.) They shall keep an accurate record of the playing time of their members of teams. (h.) They shall make a complete record in triplicate of the equipment of their departments, and of all receipts and expenditures of funds at the close of their respective seasons, one of which shall go to the Executive Committee, one to the Athletic Council, and one to be filed with the records of their departments. (i.) At the close of their respective seasons they shall turn over all

(Continued on page 4.)

KODAKS, PENS, PENCILS
KODAK FINISHING

Sandie's
For Speed, Service and Quality.
FILMS IN AT ONE, AT 6 THEY'RE DONE.
Special Attention to Mail Orders
H. M. SANDERSON
RED CROSS PHARMACY
386 State Street

New!
Slip-On Sweaters
Of Fine Wool Yarn

Harding Blue
Silver
White
Jockey Red
Jade
Gold

\$2.75 \$3.75 \$4.50

Valiton's
114 N. Liberty
415 State

Made in Salem

OREGON Theatre

THURS., FRI., SAT.
May 18-19-20,
MARK TWAIN'S
Comedy Classic
"A Connecticut Yankee in King Arthur's Court."
Next Attraction
Rudolph Valentino
Gloria Swanson
IN
"BEYOND THE ROCKS"
BY
Elinor Glyn

Peanut Brittle

Sarah L. Schwab
"THE FLOWER SHOP"
331 State St. Phone 677

Get Your CLOTHING, SHOES, FURNISHINGS, Blankets and Quilts
SALEM SAMPLE STORE
141 North Commercial St.
You Do Better Here for Less

MODEL BEAUTY PARLORS AND STEAM BATHS
110 N. Com'l St. Phone 956
SWITCHES, BOBS and EAR PUFFS MADE FROM COMBINGS

LEBOLD & Co.
Groceries
Phone 649 and 650
1244 State Street

FOR GOOD BUYS IN HARDWARE AND FURNITURE TRY
CAPITAL HARDWARE & FURNITURE CO.
285 N. Commercial Phone 947
The Confectionery Store of Quality

The Sweet Shop
588 STATE STREET

Films Developed Free
Expert Kodak Work
In our own laboratory
PATTONS BOOK STORE

Doughton & Marcus
If It's Hardware, We Have It
PAINT AND OILS
286 N. Com'l Salem, Oregon

Wm. Neimeyer
Drugs Stationery and Candy
175 N. Commercial St.

UNITED ARMY STORES

New Army Khaki "Pop" Tents \$2.95
All sizes in Tents, Paulinas and Wagon Covers
O. D. Army Blankets like new... 2.95
Corduroy Brown hats for... 2.95
O. D. Wool Shirts for... 2.95
Leather Pattens for \$4.50, 5.00
13.25 and 15.00
Men's Hats, Canteens, Pack Sacks and all kinds of outing goods

UNITED ARMY STORES
230 So. Com'l St. Salem, Ore.

Brunswick
True Tones!
without "metallic" suggestion

This scientific tone chamber, light as a violin, as tensely resonant as a drum head, is largely responsible for Brunswick's Supreme Position in the musical world.

You can always do better at

A. L. Cliff Furniture Co.
COMPLETE HOUSE FURNITURE

THE WHITE HOUSE Restaurant Lunch Counter—Dining Service Open All Night 362 State Street

Rubber Heels on Mondays 85 Cents per Pair For Fine Shoe Repairing Go to G. C. PATTERSON 143 S. Liberty Street.

456 COURT ST. PHONE 256 Main

C. M. Roberts GROCERIES SALEM, OREGON

Reduce the High Cost of Living. Have your work done by Electric Process. It does better. It's cheaper.

THE SALEM STEAM LAUNDRY 187 South Liberty St.

Oldest Largest Best

Elliott PRINTER BINDER Salem, Oregon

CHERRY CITY BAKERY Butternut Bread Phone 1225

Eat a plate every day of Weatherly Ice Cream and serve at all occasions. Sold most everywhere. Manufactured in Salem

Buttercup Ice Cream Co. LOVE THE JEWELER 337 State St., Salem, Ore.

EAT U.S. GOVERNMENT INSPECTED MEATS Choice Quality. All Kinds of Fresh and Cured Meats Pure Lard, Sausages, Etc. STEUSLOFF BROS MARKET COURT AND LIBERTY STS. Salem, Oregon

To those of us who really care about our appearance, it is well to remember that a properly corseted woman may retain her original grace long after the woman carelessly uncorseted has become ill-proportioned and unattractive. Take for example the Indian race; the young girl is often a specimen of agile, supple beauty, but the Indian squaw of forty.... Let us tell you something of the comfortably protecting Type Corsetry that Gossard artistry has created.

Seniors Stage Annual Chapel March Friday

The annual senior march took place during the chapel hour Friday. This time-honored institution of Willamette has been in vogue for so many years that its beginning transcends the memory of even President Doney.

The senior class delayed coming to chapel until all of the others had assembled. Then the senior song was sung in honor of the absent class. Soon a double column of solemn, dignified, black-gowned students came marching up the center aisle of the chapel. In honor to the students who have so nearly completed their college courses, the entire student body and faculty stood as the solemn procession filed in. After a few heart-felt and appropriate words from Dr. Doney in which he expressed the love that the present senior class has won for themselves in the hearts of the faculty who would consequently wish them from the campus next year, the seniors marched out of the chapel, and proceeded across the street and through the state grounds. Falling in line behind them came the juniors, sophomores and freshmen. The long line of about five hundred students marched around through the state grounds finally stopping at the state house steps for a picture to be taken.

CONSTITUTION IS UP FOR STUDENT ACTION

(Continued from page 3.)

funds that may be in their possession to the Treasurer of the A. S. B. ARTICLE IX. Finance. Section 1. Dues. The dues for membership in the association shall be five (\$5) dollars each semester, payable at the time of registration. A signed note shall be considered as payment. Such payment shall entitle members to "Student Body Tickets," admitting them to all university games or contests held on

DIXIE BREAD Made With Milk SALEM BAKING CO.

PATTON BROS. SALEM'S BEST BOOK STORE

Great Reduction Sale! For 2 WEEKS—2 \$35.00 Suits \$25.00 \$40.00 Suits \$31.75 \$47.50 Suits \$39.00 Order now and save SCOTCH WOOLEN MILLS 426 State St.

MILLER'S Good Goods. Image of a woman in a corset.

the campus, and including them on the subscription list of the Willamette Collegian. Section 2. Failure to Pay Dues. Failure or refusal to pay the Student Body dues shall make students ineligible to hold office in the association, vote at its elections, or represent it in any manner whatsoever. Section 3. Funds. Student Body dues, together with all other money accrued by the association shall go into a general fund. Section 4. Expenditure of Funds. Section 1. Support of Collegian. Fifty cents from each five dollars collected as dues shall go to the manager of The Willamette Collegian for the support of that paper. Section 2. Athletic Budgets. The budgets for the various departments of athletics shall be turned over to these departments. The athletic managers shall be held responsible for all funds that come into their possession, and neither they nor the Athletic Director shall have power to incur indebtedness in the name of this association in excess of the amount thus placed in their trust. Section 3. Expenditures not Athletic. All other expenditures shall be made by the Treasurer of the A. S. B. upon an official warrant. Section 5. Percentage of Funds to Athletics. Not over fifty per cent (50%) of the general fund may be given to the support of athletics. Section 6. Class Taxes. Section 1. Collection of Taxes. A class tax of \$2.00 per semester shall be collected at the time of registration from each person who affiliates with any class. Section 2. Distribution of Class Taxes. The money so collected shall be distributed among the class treasurers by the Treasurer of the A. S. B., according to class affiliation as indicated by the report of the registrar. Section 3. Additional Taxes. The collection of this tax shall not abridge the right of any class to levy additional taxes. ARTICLE X. Treasurer. Section 1. Qualification. The treasurer must give bonds as required by the Executive Committee before he shall receive funds belonging to this association. Section 2. Duties. The duties of the Treasurer shall be as follows: (a.) Collect and disburse the class taxes as provided in Article IX. (b.) Order and issue student body tickets at time of registration. (c.) Provide for and conduct at least two rallies of an athletic nature and one of forensic nature. (d.) Personally conduct the routing (2-3) of the inter-collegiate contests held at home, and provide for the other one-third. (e.) Provide decorations for the grandstand at all field contests and provide a band whenever possible. (f.) Have charge of all excursions accompanying teams to other colleges. ARTICLE XI. Willamette Collegian. Section 1. Name. The paper shall be known as The Willamette Collegian, and shall be published by the A. S. B. on Wednesday of each week during the college year. Section 2. Collegian Board. The Collegian board shall consist of an editor-in-chief, two assistant editors, a business manager, and an assistant business manager. The editor-in-chief and business manager shall choose their own assistants. Section 3. Duties of Collegian Board. The Collegian board shall be responsible for the publishing of The Collegian, and shall have power to appoint any other editor if it may deem necessary for the welfare of the paper. Section 4. The President of the A. S. B. shall appoint a committee of three to draw up a contract for the A. S. B. party of the first part, and the business manager of The Collegian, party of the second part, said contract to contain specifications for a minimum number of 30 issues per year on a weekly basis, and a maximum of advertising not to exceed forty-five per cent (45%) of the available space per issue. Any other points required by the A. S. B. may be recovered. Said contract to be signed before October of the college year during which it is to be effective. Section 5. All minor details connected with the publishing of the paper shall be settled by the staff. Section 6. Reports. After deducting from the total revenues of The Collegian all the expenses of the proper maintenance and publication of the paper, the manager shall, within one week after the close of each month, render to the Executive Committee a written report of the financial status of the paper, together with all vouchers for money paid out, etc. Section 7. Remuneration. The editor and manager of The Collegian shall each receive a salary of one hundred dollars (\$100) per year. This money shall be taken from the net earnings of The Collegian. In case net earnings are not sufficient to cover this amount, the Executive Committee shall be authorized to pay these salaries from the permanent Collegian fund, or in case of a deficiency in this fund, from the general fund. Section 8. At the close of the college year if there is a surplus, after the salaries of the manager and editor have been deducted from The Collegian fund, it shall be divided as follows: One-third to the business manager; one-third to the editor, and one-third to the general fund. The money so placed in the general fund shall be set aside as a permanent Collegian fund to be used for special issues and general improvements of the paper advisable by the Executive Committee, or to meet any deficit occurring in the regular Collegian funds in any year. If the manager or editor resigns

during the college year for other than cause hereinafter mentioned, he shall forfeit all rights to any reimbursement from such fund. When any manager or editor shall, in the judgment of the Executive Committee, have sufficient reasons for resigning, the Executive Committee shall make an equitable settlement with the outgoing and incoming officers. ARTICLE XII. Forensics. Section 1. Management of Tryouts. Intercollegiate debate tryouts and intercollegiate oratorical tryouts shall be arranged by the Forensic Manager, subject to the approval of the "Bar W" club. Section 2. Contests. The Forensic manager shall schedule and manage all contests subject to the approval of the "Bar W" club. Section 3. Representative at the State Oratorical Association. The Forensic manager shall represent the A. S. B. at the meeting of the State Oratorical Association. Section 4. Finance of Forensic Contests. Section 1. Receipts. All money accruing from any debate or oratorical contest shall be placed in the hands of the treasurer of the A. S. B. within three (3) days after the event. Section 2. Bills. All bills contracted must be placed in the hands of the Executive Committee within one week after the same have been contracted, in order that they may be passed upon by the committee. Section 3. Money in Advance. If the manager desires money in advance for approaching contests he must present a statement of probable expenditures to the Executive Committee. Section 5. Reports. Within ten days after each contest the manager must render full written report to the Executive Committee of all money received or expended. ARTICLE XIII. Yell King and Song Queen. Section 1. Officers. The officers of this department shall be Yell King, Crown Prince, and Song Queen. Section 2. Selection. They shall be selected by a popular vote, following a public tryout to be arranged by the Executive Committee. The man receiving the highest number of votes shall be Yell King. The man receiving the next highest number of votes shall be Crown Prince. The girl receiving the highest number of votes shall be Song Queen. Section 3. Term of Office. The term of office of these officers shall be the same as that of A. S. B. officers. Section 4. Duties. Section 1. Yell King. It shall be his duty to endeavor at all times to promote loyalty to Willamette University and enthusiasm over its student activities. For this end he shall during his term of office: (a.) Provide for and conduct at least two rallies of an athletic nature and one of forensic nature. (b.) Personally conduct the routing (2-3) of the inter-collegiate contests held at home, and provide for the other one-third. (c.) Provide decorations for the grandstand at all field contests and provide a band whenever possible. (d.) Have charge of all excursions accompanying teams to other colleges. Section 2. Crown Prince. It shall be the duty of the Crown Prince to assist in the routing of yells at rallies and contests, and in other wise promoting interest and enthusiasm in student activities. Section 3. Song Queen. It shall be the duty of the Song Queen to lead in the singing at all rallies and contests. ARTICLE XIV. Clubs. Section 1. Athletic "W" Club. Section 1. Name. The name of this organization shall be the "W" club. Section 2. Membership. All wearers of the official Athletic "W" shall be members of this club. Section 3. Organization. This organization shall have power to elect its own officers and maintain independent existence, in so far as this does not conflict with the provisions of this constitution. Section 4. Banquet. The "W" club shall give its annual banquet after the awards day immediately following the close of football season. The Executive Committee shall provide for this banquet in the annual budget. Section 2. Forensic "W" club. Section 1. Name. The name of this organization shall be "Bar W" club. Section 2. Membership. All wearers of the official "Bar W" club shall be members of this club. Section 3. Organization. This organization shall have power to elect its own officers and maintain independent existence, in so far as this does not conflict with the provisions of this constitution. Section 4. Banquet. The "Bar W" club shall give an annual banquet, at a date to be fixed by the club, which shall be provided for by the Executive Committee in its annual budget. Section 3. Girls' Willamette club. Section 1. Name. The name of this organization shall be the "Girls' Willamette Club." Section 2. Membership. All the girls of the A. S. B. shall be members of this organization.

Section 2. Organization. The "Girls' Willamette club" shall elect its own officers and maintain an independent existence, in so far as this does not conflict with the provisions of this constitution. Section 4. Finance. This club shall receive recognition in the annual budget of the A. S. B., but shall have power to levy what additional dues it may decide upon. ARTICLE XV. Special Committees. Section 1. Auditing Committee. There shall be an auditing committee composed of Vice-president of the A. S. B. and two other members appointed by the President of the A. S. B., which shall audit the books of the Treasurer of the A. S. B. Section 2. Collegian Committee. There shall be a Collegian committee of three appointed by the President of the A. S. B., as provided in Article XI of the constitution. Section 3. Freshman Class Committee. There shall be a Freshman Class Committee of three appointed by the President of the A. S. B., as provided in Article V of the by-laws. Section 4. May Day Committee. There shall be a May Day committee of three appointed by the President of the A. S. B., as provided in Article IV of the by-laws. Section 5. Inter-class Rivalry Committee. There shall be an Inter-class Rivalry Committee as provided in Article VI of the by-laws. Section 6. Honor Code Committee. There shall be an Honor Code Committee of five appointed by the President of the A. S. B., as provided in Article VII of the by-laws. Section 7. Awards Committee. There shall be an Awards Committee composed of the President of the A. S. B., who shall act as chairman, athletic director, faculty member of the Executive Committee, athletic managers in their respective seasons, president of "W" club, and president of "Bar W" club, which shall have full jurisdiction over granting of awards as provided in Article II of the by-laws. A majority of this committee shall constitute a quorum. ARTICLE XVI. Recalling Acts of Officers. Any act of any officer, committee, or organization existing under this constitution may be repealed or amended by a majority vote of any regular or special meeting of this association. ARTICLE XVII. Amendments. Amendments to this constitution may be proposed in writing at any meeting of this association. They shall then be posted for at least ten days and must appear in The Willamette Collegian. At any subsequent meeting they may be passed, provided they receive a two-thirds vote. Like a Ripple That Grows to a Wave is the story of the marvelous success of the J. C. Penney Co. From one small store in 1912 to 312 busy department stores in 1922 is the record of this great, present-day National-wide institution. The J. C. Penney Company has succeeded in a big way because its first principle is square dealing. Its patrons interests are its interest. Its savings in quantity buying, cash selling and lower operating expense are passed on to its customers in lower retail prices. This World's Largest Chain Department Store Organization will continue to grow because it will continue to serve best the public whose confidence it shall at all times sincerely strive to merit. Complete Radio Receiving Sets Including Storage Battery, 3 B Batteries, 3 Tubes Aerol, Coil Set, Etc. \$110.00 and Up SALEM ELECTRIC CO. Masonic Temple Phone 1200 155 North Liberty Street Phone 094 PEOPLE'S MARKET B. W. WALCHER FRESH AND SALT MEATS, BUTTER AND EGGS We Pay the Highest Cash Price for Veal, Eggs and Pork BUY COUPON BOOK AND SAVE 5 PER CENT Willamette University FOUNDED FEBRUARY 1, 1842 A Christian institution of higher learning. Located at the Capital of the State of Oregon. A beautiful campus opposite the Capitol building. Buildings and equipment attractive and adequate. Faculty of highest character, preparation and teaching ability. Student body clean, able and wholesome. Scholarship high and accredited everywhere. Very inexpensive. Rich in tradition and in large and honored alumni. Students wishing work in the College of Liberal Arts, in Law, in Theology, in Music, or in Fine Art are highly advantaged at Willamette. Closest investigation is invited. Bulletins on request. PRESIDENT CARL G. DONEY, SALEM, OREGON. SPALDING Official Athletic Supplies BASE BALL TRACK TENNIS TENNIS RACKETS RESTRUNG ANDERSON & BROWN "The Sporting Goods Store" STATESMAN PUBLISHING CO. Phone 25 or 532 \$15.75 FOR REGULAR \$25 and \$30 MEN'S SUITS AT A SALE THAT DEFIES DECEPTION PEOPLE'S CASH STORE

Spring-- The Best Time of the Year Get out of doors and enjoy yourself. Interclass baseball and tennis are at hand Have your your equipment ready for the coming events! HAUSER BROS. Buy them at the store "Where all Willamette Trades."

U. G. SHIPLEY COMPANY OUTFITTERS TO Women, Misses and Children THE PAY AS YOU GO STORE

PERRY'S DRUG STORE The Rexall Store 115 S. Commercial St. Salem, Oregon When You Think Drugs, Think SCHAEFER SCHAEFER'S DRUG STORE The Yellow Front 125 North Commercial Street

ROTH GROCERY CO. 184 N. Liberty St. Fancy and Staple Groceries Fruits Delicatessen and Bakery Goods For Over Fifty Years Students of Willamette University Have Banked with

HARRY W. SCOTT 147 So. Com'l St. Auto Accessories Builders Hardware RAY L. FARMER Hardware Co. SALEM'S LARGEST HARDWARE DEALERS Corner of Commercial and Court Streets Since 1884 Monarch Ranges Patets, Varnishes

LADD & BUSH PRINTING— Steel Die Embossing ROWLAND PRINTING CO. 322 State Street (Upstairs) Customers win all arguments at— MARQUIS & HINKLE BARBER SHOP Safety Razor Blades Sharpened 30c and 35c dozen 335 STATE A cordial invitation is extended to W. U. Students to open an account with us. Capital National Bank

H. M. Styles FINE SHOE REPAIRING MEN'S SHOES Bank of Commerce Bldg. 130 S. Liberty St. Salem, Oregon

Complete Radio Receiving Sets Including Storage Battery, 3 B Batteries, 3 Tubes Aerol, Coil Set, Etc. \$110.00 and Up SALEM ELECTRIC CO. Masonic Temple Phone 1200

155 North Liberty Street Phone 094 PEOPLE'S MARKET B. W. WALCHER FRESH AND SALT MEATS, BUTTER AND EGGS We Pay the Highest Cash Price for Veal, Eggs and Pork BUY COUPON BOOK AND SAVE 5 PER CENT

Willamette University FOUNDED FEBRUARY 1, 1842 A Christian institution of higher learning. Located at the Capital of the State of Oregon. A beautiful campus opposite the Capitol building. Buildings and equipment attractive and adequate. Faculty of highest character, preparation and teaching ability. Student body clean, able and wholesome. Scholarship high and accredited everywhere. Very inexpensive. Rich in tradition and in large and honored alumni. Students wishing work in the College of Liberal Arts, in Law, in Theology, in Music, or in Fine Art are highly advantaged at Willamette. Closest investigation is invited. Bulletins on request. PRESIDENT CARL G. DONEY, SALEM, OREGON.

SPALDING Official Athletic Supplies BASE BALL TRACK TENNIS TENNIS RACKETS RESTRUNG ANDERSON & BROWN "The Sporting Goods Store"

in at 8 out at 12 better kodak finishing in at 1 out at 6 Jeff's 548 STATE STREET, OPPOSITE COURT HOUSE